

Minutes c	Minutes of the meeting held on 10th July 2024 at the Ganolfan at 7 p.m.				
PRESENT					
Gwilym E	vans (Cadeirydd)	Iola Owen			
Rhys ap (Gwilym	Helen Sharp			
Emlyn Baylis		Nia Jones			
Louise Price		Bethan Holding			
Kevin Jor	nes				
1.	CHAIRMAN'S OPENING REMARKS A	ND APOLOGIES	1		
	The meeting was formally opened I Chair. Apologies were received fro Jones, Councillor Trystan Thomas ar	m the following, Councillor Kim	CLERK		
1 1	and Llinos Pritchard.				
1.1		No public participation			
1.2	Application to Vary Property License - Becws Melyn, Llanberis - the matter was discussed and it was decided to oppose the application on the grounds that there had been non-compliance with the current license and that complaints had been received about noise that disturbed nearby residents; also, opening the doors means that the noise can be heard more.				
1.3	Health and Safety - Councillor Emly a health and safety course and sta aware that some issues needed att especially concerning the nursery. comments and it was mentioned th visit from Care Inspectorate Wales.	ted that he had become more rention at the Centre, He was thanked for his			
1.4	Traffic and parking in cul-de-sacs - it was said that Gwynedd Council's response to the problem was not satisfactory. It was decided that the Clerk would send correspondence on the matter again.				
1.5	Events at Coed y Ddol/Races - LLP from a member of the public that e using Coed y Ddol to park vehicles area and that litter had been left. T the attention of Padarn Park.	events at Coed y Ddol were instead of the designated			
1.6	Llyn Padarn - this matter was place Councillor Kevin Jones, the issue was information about the weeds was re whether it would be possible to set the weeds but the intention of Pade on top to smother it and then it will	as discussed and current eceived. It was discussed some kind of barrier around arn Park is to lay hessian mats			
1.7	Toilets - there had been complaints the afternoons and that the service send to the Borough Department a	that the toilets close early in is not available. The Clerk will			



	what service is provided for the annual fee that the Community Council pays.	
1.8	Condition of the roadside verges to Llanberis - complaints were received that the condition of the wall and the pavements on the way into the village is disgraceful with overgrowth - the matter was discussed and it was decided that the Clerk would send to Gwynedd Council.	
1.9	Bus Shelter Maes Padarn - the roof of the bus shelter needs restoration work. It was decided that the Clerk would search for and obtain a quote to carry out the work.	
1.10	A request was received from the Llanberis Development Group for funding to order leaflets. The matter was discussed and it was decided that £2500 was too much funding, but the council would be willing to contribute half. Unfortunately, Councillor Emlyn Baylis stated that the Group did not have the money to pay even half the cost and that they had not been able to raise banners around the village this year either. The Council decided to pay for raising banners for the village.	
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTEREST	
	None	
3.0	CONFIRMATION OF EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL REPORT	
3.1	The expenditure and Financial report for June 2024 were	
	presented and accepted.	
4.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING	
4.1	Minutes of June 2024 were confirmed.	
4.2	Lan Llyn's playground rubbish bin - this is in hand. The recycling bin at Coed y Ddol has a site meeting arranged with the Padarn Park Officer and an officer from the municiple department in order to come to a decision regarding where to place the bin.	
4.3	Memorial Sculpture of the Quarrymen - a work advancing to try to overcome problems with wires and underground services at the proposed location.	CLERK
4.4	HBO Panel - no follow-up since the panel meeting and receiving last month's minutes.	CLERK
4.5	Outdoor Gym - there has been no development on the matter for a while but a site meeting has been arranged to decide on the location.	
4.6	Menter/Partnership Llanberis - it will be necessary to arrange to invite groups and village societies to a special meeting. Councillor Rhys ap Gwilym and the Clerk to act on this.	RhaG/CL ERK
4.7	Victoria Road and York Road - the Clerk said that she had been discussing the matter with Gwynedd Council and that discussions had been held between them and the National Park to work on	



	paths 9 and 10 in order to enable Snowdon walkers to use the	
	paths especially at night. It is hoped to use the path that reaches	
	the gate, this would also provide peace for the houses in	
	Penceunant.	
5.0	HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC FOOTPATHS	
5.1	No further information has been received to date.	CLERK
6.0	CEMETERY	
6.1	Leaving waste behind the wall continues - it was decided to ask the Contractor to break off work if they could demolish the wall and remove the bricks from there.	CLERK
7.0	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
	None	
8.0	COMMUNITY ACITIVITIES	
8.1	It was reported that the Summer Fun has been successful and	
	perhaps next year its start could be later for better.	
	Need for an events committee to organize a meeting for planning the Christmas event and also to decide on the type of tree for the festival.	
9.0	REPORTS FORM OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	
	No report	
Signature:	julyn T. Eral.	Date: 11/9/24